From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Tavarez, lke"

Cc: Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com; Jamon Hohensee (Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com); Naranjo, Mark
(MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us); Gonzales, Clair

Subject: RE: EOG - Beowulf 33 State Com, Closure Report -1RP # 4745

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:35:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Tavarez:

Yes. Please resubmit a scaled map with the bottom confirmation samples annotated to distinguish
from the sidewall sample locations.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Tavarez, ke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com; Jamon Hohensee (Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com)
<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Naranjo, Mark (MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us)
<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Subject: FW: EOG - Beowulf 33 State Com, Closure Report -1RP # 4745

Sorry Olivia. The bottom hole samples did not make it on the Figure. The bottom hole samples were
in the vicinity of the trenches, south bottom (T-3), center bottom (T-2) and north bottom (T-1). Let
me know if you need the bottom hole samples on the Figure, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com; Jamon Hohensee (Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com)

<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: EOG - Beowulf 33 State Com, Closure Report -1RP # 4745

Mr. Tavarez:
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Please address this concern regarding the closure report for 1RP-4745:
e Where was the center bottom confirmation sample for the area represented by T1 to T3
taken?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Tavarez, ke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com; Jamon Hohensee (Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com)

<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: EOG - Beowulf 33 State Com, Closure Report -1RP # 4745

Olivia and Amber,

Here is the closure report for the EOG - Beowulf 33 State Com 601H located Lea County, New
Mexico. The closure report details the sampling and remediation activities performed at the site.

Let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks
lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any

distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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